Nicole Frisbie PWS OO0\ __Co_2o\0outl\ ATFIL

From: PDWS
Sent: Thursday, April 11,2019 11:00 AM
To: PWSINVEN
Subject: FW: Dow Chemical Lab Analysis Reports
Importance: High
RECEIVED
Please reply within three working days. MAR 13 2
TCEQ
Thank you CENTRAL FILE ROON

From: Brannan, Billie () [ INGNIGININTGNGNGNGEEEEEEE

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 10:30 AM

To: DSHS LabAR <LabAR@dshs.texas.gov>; anita.vadgama@dshs.texas.gov; marie.norwood@dshs.texas.gov; PDWS
<PDWS@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Brannan, Billie (B : Rester, Derek (D) S cttel, Mark (M)
: Schreiber, Ernest (E) - Garrard, Jason (/L) KGN

Subject: Dow Chemical Lab Analysis Reports
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:
Dow Chemical would like to remove Mark Kuettel from the distribution list and add Derek Rester.

The following Public Water Systems need to be updated to reflect Derek Rester as the point of contact:

Name: PWS ID

Dow Chemical Oyster Creek 0200543
Dow Chemical Plant A 0200027
Dow Chemical Plant B 0200232
Dow Chemical BM 44 and BM 59 0200668
Dow Chemical Salt Dome 1 0200528
Dow Chemical Salt Dome 4 0200531
Dow Chemical Salt Dome 8 0200534
Dow Chemical Salt Dome 9 0200535

The address will remain the same:

Dow Chemical

Attention: Derek Rester

2301 N. Brazosport Blvd —B3501
Freeport, Texas 77541

If you should have any questions please contact either myself directly or Derek Rester at 979-238-4628 or
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